From: Fried, Linda P. [mailto:If2296@cumc.columbia.edu]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Friedman, Dana <Friedman.Dana@epa.gov>

Cc: Perera, Frederica P. <fppl@cumc.columbia.edu>; Keigwin, Richard <Keigwin.Richard@epa.gov>;
Vogel, Dana <Vogel.Dana@epa.gov>; Lowit, Anna <Lowit.Anna@epa.gov>; Guilaran, Yu-Ting
<Guilaran.Yu-Ting@epa.gov>; Jankunis, Bethany H. <bj2296@cumc.columbia.edu>

Subject: RE: Columbia Center for Children's Environmental Health Epidemiology Study Data

Good morning,

Thank you for your letter of January 2, 2018 concerning the Columbia Center for Children's
Environmental Health. Howard Andrews, head of the Center's data management core, will continue to
coordinate the discussions for Columbia in order to clarify the information requests in your

letter. Howard can be reached at hfal@columbia.edu.

Best
Linda Fried

Linda P. Fried, MD, MPH

Dean and DeLamar Professor of Public Health Mailman School of Public Health Senior Vice President
Columbia University Medical Center Professor of Epidemiology and Medicine

722 West 168th Street, 14th Floor (MSPH Box 1), New York, NY 10032

212-305-9300 | FAX: 212-305-9342

Lf2296@columbia.edu
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